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Dear Professor Lederberg,

I beg to thank you very %§ch for your letter of the 25th
- June and for your recommend g once more my annllcatibn w1th
~ the Deutsche Forschungsgemethschaft.: Bt

%

The appllcatlon was said to be dlscussed at the Iqst meetlnp
of the - -Deutsche Forschungugeiklnschaf& which took place on the -
14th July.. Unfortunately theideflnlt;ye decision ‘has been post-
poned. The commission wanted to know.before, if I.: shall have
the possibility to resume my present position at the Technical ,
University after returning from the United States: This question’
has been answered in the afffrmatlve, and I 4o hope that there.:
will. no longer be objection#y and that my applicatlon will be 7:
granked at the next meetlng, which w111 nrobably take place 1n
Sentember. R - B g

My application has been~ﬁut in already in Febinary, and: I
think it surprising, how. longra time it takes unt4l it cones te
a decision in this matter. I shall not be ab§e to start fom
Madison.untll November or December, and I am*aﬁxlous that my
staying at your 1nst1tute mlght cope.at a vemy Lnuonvenlent

timeo ‘ : »*
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‘I have informed Dr. ﬁrskov abot
I do hope that our. plans for mutu
later on.

‘.(

e delay of my pass&ge.
iﬁﬁin can- be reallzed also
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Some days ago I have posﬁed t g reprint of my publica—_}
tion on the sexual cycle of “star-#&¥#nc bacteria. I have been
able to continue my morphological experiments on bac erlg}
 ‘sexuality and to enlarge the, gzsults as to bagteria zﬁegﬁ and,
_as to. the mediums, favourable.for sexuality. T hope, 'sfon to..

be able teo glve you personally a fuIlreport on these experi-
ments. . .

ry sinqerely Yours,
-

- I am,




